
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 6/18/2012 2:56:29 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Cooke, Michelle (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Hall & Associates meeting with Paul Clanon (Jack Hagan too, per Paul) 

Yes. Hall & Associates. 

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 2:47 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Hall & Associates meeting with Paul Clanon (Jack Hagan too, per Paul) 

Will do. Attribution for all should be Hall & Associates or? 

Michelle 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@PQe.com1 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 2:08 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: RE: Hall & Associates meeting with Paul Clanon (Jack Hagan too, per Paul) 

Michelle 

Just to be clear, the names are: 
Redacted 

From Hall & Associates, 

mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov


Thanks! 

Laura 

From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 1:48 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Cc: Doll, Laura 
Subject: FW: Hall & Associates meeting with Paul Clanon (Jack Hagan too, per Paul) 

Can you add their names to the Safety Meeting ? 

From: Hurley, Lisa M. 
Sftnt: Monday Juno 18 2Q1? 1:07 PM 
To: Redacted 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Hall & Associates meeting with Paul Clanon (Jack Hagan too, per Paul) 

Great, Thanks, All times work for them. 

Since they are in town, they would also like to attend the safety leadership conference on 
Tuesday, June 26, Gould you add their 3 names to the guest list? 

Lisa Hurley j Pacific Gas and Electric Company | Chief of Staff, Gas Operations j o, (415) 973-0111 | m, (415) 940-1182 | 
lisa,hurlev@pge,com 



From:I Redacted 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 10:18 AM 
To: Hurley, Lisa M. 
Cc: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Hall & Associates meeting with Paul Clanon (Jack Hagan too, per Paul) 

Lisa - Paul Clanon will meet with Hall & Associates on Thursday, June 28, from 9:30-10:30. Paul is 
inviting Gen. Hagan to this meeting as well. 

From: Hurley, Lisa M. 
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2012 3:50 PM 
To: I Redacted | 
Subject: meeting request for Paul Clanon 

Hi Redacted 

Redacted will be in San Franscisco June 26-28. Could you 
please let me know what available days & times they could meet with Paul Clanon. I 
appreciate having some options so that I can work it into other meetings being scheduled. 

Thanks, Lisa 

Lisa Hurley j Pacific Gas and Electric Company | Chief of Staff, Gas Operations j o, (415) 973-0111 | m, (415) 940-1182 | 
lisa.hurlev@pge.com 
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